Reef OA

From: Reef OA

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Reef OA

Subject: RE: Invitation for Reef Owners Association AGM 2022 - &sexll glaizl jguox) §gc

2022 i iy il 31V drogasl]

From: RERA Owners Association <oa@rera.gov.bh>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Reef OA <reef.oa@tala-amwaj.com>; YAHOO! <ahmed_alsrogy2010@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Reef Owners Association AGM 2022 - & ) 2o 35 duegaall dirozddl $lasal jguad 9e0
2022

6 dapxall @)l laas o Aol eV

o2LAEYN Ol Aol H1yd (U Juuys ¢ Lloo p gl iyl AalSadl pe don 05 Lo ooy
0a>Ylg 2022/11/10 fylis sdie aoiell laizdD Baeull dgis (Je SNl (ans (po pddall
ool 0370 VG § 219l (£5401 Gy e Sloeil Byl udare caaid dasiall Wilely VI Ol

Ol JI 8Ll 95 39501 gLog¥I 3395 Ol 2022/7/13 Fyb § yolall durgill ByLil
LS slyal 9 dawiall AV e I ams S oo SLslASY! (ams Calivol 18 duww§oll
Mo 4 durgill 05 Lo 2o (33193 Vg 2020 Lwd 1 03y Hlyi)l o> a0 (Silaiy Y Loy Bugur

@ dx g5 bo auezr 709 (229l dol drand! (2loead LS JUaSYI o3 0Sulls s
NOTA[IRV P O W]

:Jul dudidly 3k el

gl Jluylg JlosHI Jour Js dAdWI 5 gidl Zhol 9 gleixd gl ouad (e -1
tian §0d1 00 Byoliall il gl s 13 dmo

dumoznl § Ogusuinadl H10Y1 puldars sbiasl ol a9l (8 Juadl 7% eauds o
&b (3 Adaiall 1Y) yudons plair! sazms (oye I A3LEYL ALl dusganll
.2021/8/7
plol 3alud! 1oV udowo g lasizr! § 515 Lo 2 ym cpuduinad] sbaet Jloxall zudy
de Cuad (19 47 8ol jad s pgin land Cugaaill 03 9 drsgaal! dumacd!
pei O e 9 cppolod! Wilgsal el 831V yukoxe cpo I Husal 4l
P9 2020 dd 1 03 Yyl ¢y 50 Balell yad ey Cuoliadl HLiS-b sliasyl
a.::\}z” el ¢ J-w.ﬂ el ¢ 8ylaM! uMLz-Q ov) g..,éu 8yl 0"‘1’“ o) ‘33,6
il pdy O Lol udzeal! (3 ylpeiasly sliae¥l asl &2y pus JI> (39
DL (e 39 Baledl g Gandad A8 drageal! dumecdl Jd o dlie @ of udmoll
O 36 Bolel) lidds cudolisYl slacHl usb dlludin ivg 2020 dd 1 @)

1



Vig sbiac 3 oy Bylall pudoeo sbiach sde Jis Y O LAe 2020 dd 1 03 41!
o goad! ozl (§ dizs 9B bo s 9 Bludr LRS! ¢lya Bgs | Cug
Sa dpsgaall dunoznll (o easlaiel @5 cpudoliin cpgias dar g Al
Al ol slasl > ‘:..).5 Ji= ‘3 B AR VY Ll

sbasl prer 3 ok Of o CLLRSY Bale! duogan! danocell C1)y8 Jl> § o
1 03) )1yl (30 39 09 Baled! e duogoad! duaasedl (po Hlydy @3lud! udxadl
1 03) 4yl (w0 36 Bolell P> s B LS sly @3 (109 2020 D
Ol s S s (o grainall P8I anszg
Ob e 4l el duwdall J (0 e Bl (aid Gl @udS SLxiYI (e (pay -2

Buoeadl Bgedl Cllall 335 OF e dinad Wilids SlosY Joseiy Of (Lo glaizl
{JlosYl Jgir a9 9 gleizll dis U go g3 GJ! gloiW

e sl uomill BB Jguty IghiiSy



